
Frequently Asked Questions 
 

The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention’s (OJJDP) 
FY 2011 State Juvenile Justice Formula and Block Grants Training and  

Technical Assistance Program 
 
1. What is the deadline to apply for this solicitation? 
 
The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) has extended the 
deadline. All applications must be submitted by 11:59 pm, Eastern Time, on May 23, 
2011. 
 
2. Can you please advise how many pages in total are contained in these 
sections? Further, is it possible to provide the specific URL addresses for these 
pages, or at least the main pages? 
 
Please refer to the OJJDP and National Training and Technical Assistance Center 
(NTTAC) websites at www.ojjdp.gov and www.nttac.org for additional information. 
 
3. Can you advise as to the web application platforms that these pages are 
currently running and whether or not there will be a requirement for the grant 
recipient to maintain these current platforms OR if the recipient will have the 
authority to change platforms with the appropriate approvals from OJJDP? 
 
At this time, OJJDP does not anticipate a need for the awardee to develop an 
independent website to fulfill the requirements of this solicitation. The awardee will be 
expected to coordinate with OJJDP’s NTTAC to receive TTA requests. 
 
4. Can you advise to the average daily traffic or hits the sites are attaining 
currently? 
 
On average, the OJJDP NTTAC website receives 2,200 hits a day. 
 
5. Will this project require existing server maintenance on-site at OJJDP or off-
site or will the grant recipient be required to obtain and maintain servers for the 
assigned sites? 
 
Please refer to OJJDP’s answer to question #3. At this time, it is not anticipated that the 
awardee would need to maintain existing servers on or offsite. 
 
6. Are there currently any major issues (either in function or performance) with 
the assigned sites? 
 
It would be inappropriate for OJJDP to comment on the performance of a current 
contractor.  

http://www.ojjdp.gov/
http://www.nttac.org/


 
7. Can you advise as to the number of hours (either per day or per week) are 
required for the routine maintenance of the current sites? 
 
Not applicable. Please refer to OJJDP’s answers to questions #3 and #4. 
 
8. Will the grant recipient be able to conduct website coding work remotely or will 
there be a hard on-site requirement that coding is done in a specific location? Or 
is that completely at the discretion of the grant recipient? 
 
Not applicable. Please refer to OJJDP’s answers to questions #3 and #4. 
 
9. The solicitation refers to an online mechanism that states will use to request 
TTA and for coordination of TTA requests with appropriate contacts as well as to 
a system of monitoring consumer feedback. Can you advise if either or both of 
these mechanisms will be required to be housed on either the OJJDP or NTTAC 
websites or will it be permissible to house such a mechanism on a 3rd part 
website, such as the grant recipient's site or another location not related to 
OJJDP or NTTAC's existing site? 
 
In reference to the first part of the question relating to TTA requests, please see 
OJJDP’s responses to questions #3 and #4.  The awardee will coordinate with OJJDP’s 
NTTAC to receive TTA requests. 
 
In regards to developing a feedback mechanism, it is up to the discretion of applicants. 
OJJDP is unable to provide guidance beyond the requirements of the solicitation.  
 


